STATE ADVISORY COUNCIL ON JUVENILE JUSTICE

TA Guestranch Buffalo, WY March 18 – 19, 2006

Minutes

Council Members Present: Stephan Aaron, Felice Acosta, Sarah DeMerritt, John Frentheway, Donald Fuller, John Lumley, Ric Paul, William Runner, Hon. Bruce Waters, Charles Whiton

DFS: Bob Kuchera, Lesley Osen

Unable to Attend:, Ericka Cook, , Raine Lowry, Ronn Jeffrey, Robert Mayor, Adam George, Scott Ratliff, Kelly Valdez

Guests: Tom Begich, Susan Davis, Rep. Jack Landon, Elissa Rumsey, Ginny Mahoney, Sen. Kathryn Session

Chairman Ric Paul called the meeting to order.

Bill Runner proposed a motion to sponsor a training for all law enforcement and court personnel for preventing and controlling juvenile crime with a possible allowance of a small stipend from the participating agencies. Felice Acosta seconded the motion. Motion passed.

Ric Paul will appoint a committee to work on the conference.

Rick Paul proposed a motion to sponsor two breaks at the Governor's Roundtabel on Children and Families to held in June. John Lumley seconded the motion. Motion passed.

Bill Runner proposed a motion to apply for the 2006 Title V funds, Charley Whiton seconded the motion. Motion passed.

Charley Whiton proposed a motion to request time on the agenda at the Governor's Roundtable to Children and Families to share information regarding the Council. Ric Paul seconded the motion. Motion passed.

John Frentheway proposed a motion that the Council fund his attendance at the Coalition on Juvenile Justice meeting in May, he will already be in Washington, DC for the Federal Advisory Council meeting, so he will be requesting registration costs, lodging and per diem. Bill seconded the motion. Motion passed. 4. There was a motion to place on a future agenda the development of a PowerPoint presentation to tell the SAG story. This was approved unanimously

Meeting was adjourned for the day.

March 19, 2006

Chairman Ric Paul called the meeting to order.

Ronn Jeffrey had submitted a proposal for the Council to fund his attendance at the National Judicial College in Reno, Nevada. Mr. Jeffrey was recently appointed to serve as the municipal juvenile court judge in Cheyenne. Mr. Jeffrey is requesting \$3,211.00.

Charley Whiton proposed a motion to fund fifty per cent of the request. John Lumley seconded the motion. Motion passed.

Next was a review of a previous for funding travel to a training by Albany County Sheriff Jim Pond. The minutes from the last meeting were reviewed as were the sixteen purpose areas of the JABG grant.

Don Fuller proposed a motion to deny Sheriff Ponds' request based on the sixteen purpose areas. Bruce Waters seconded the motion. Motion passed.

Charley Whiton proposed a motion to thank the three trainers, Elissa Rumsey, Tom Begich and Susan Davis. John Lumley seconded. Motion carried.

The next meetings of the Council were scheduled for Mary 18-19 in Casper and July 13-14 in Casper.

Meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lesley Osen